MADISON COUNTY JUSTICE COURT

2961 SOUTH LIBERTY, CANTON, MS 39046
601.855.5619

CHERYL HORN, JCC

MADISON COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
CHANCERY BUILDING
CANTON, MS 39046

To: The Madison County Board of Supervisors,

Please issue the following check, upon approval of the Board of Supervisors, to former Constable Matt
Shackleford for three citations that were issued by Constable Matt Shackleford in 07/31/2004 to Harold
Sanders and the three citations were paid on 12/07/2021. Please see attached report.

1. Matt Shackleford $135.00

_Sincerely,
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Cheryl Horn, JCC




CONSTABLE SETTLEMENT REPORT

FROM 12/01/2021 TO 12/28/2021
Constable: SHACKLEFORD MATT

Payee Receipt Ticket/Cause Docket Paid Fee

SANDERS HAROLD 440913 CON 29473 12/07/2021 45.00
SANDERS HAROLD 44091¢ CON 29474 12/07/2021 45,00
SANDERS HAROLD 440915 CON 29475 12/07/2021 45.00
SANDERS HAROLD 441564 CON 29473 4280 63 12/28/2021 10.00-
SANDERS HAROLD 441566 CON 29474 2220 189 12/28/2021 10.00-
SANDERS HAROLD 441568 CON 29475 2220 190 12/28/2021 10.00-

Totals for SHACKLEFORD MATT 105.00




Na'Son White

L __________________________________________________________ R
From: Jeff Goodwin <Jeff.Goodwin@osa.ms.gov>

Sent: Thursday, December 30, 2021 11:34 AM

To: Na'Son White

Subject: RE: Constable Pay for Citations Issued in 2004

CAUTION! External Content. Please use caution when opening
attachments and links. Do not provide your username and password if
requested.

December 30, 2021
Na’Son,

Based on the facts you presented the constable that issued the citations has earned the fee and would be entitled to be
paid.

This is considered routine technical assistance and is not an official declaratory opinion of this office.

I hope this information was helpful. If | may be of further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact me at
1.800.321.1275.

Kindest Regards;

Jeff H. Goodwin, CPA
Office of the State Auditor
Technical Assistance
1.800.321.1275

From: Na'Son White <Nason.White@madison-co.com>
Sent: Thursday, December 30, 2021 9:27 AM

To: Jeff Goodwin <Jeff.Goodwin@osa.ms.gov>
Subject: FW: Constable Pay for Citations Issued in 2004

Good Morning Technical Support,
Will you help me investigate the following issue for the correct resolution?
On December 12, 2021, an individual paid three citations that were issued on July 31, 2004 by a

former constable who no longer works with us. Are we supposed to pay the former constable for
something from 2004?



Na'Son White

D

From: Mark W. Johnson <Mark.Johnson@osa.ms.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, January 4, 2022 10:35 AM

To: Na'Son White

Cc: Jeff Goodwin

Subject: RE: Constable Pay for Citations Issued in 2004

CAUTION! External Content. Please use caution when opening
attachments and links. Do not provide your username and password if
requested.

Good morning Na’Son,

Yes, the constable is still due that fee from the county. The state fail statute would not cover it, because the state did
not fail in the prosecution. As to the statute of limitations, it does apply, but the statute would not start running until
the money was collected (2021).

Mark W. Johnson, CGFM, JD
Technical Assistance Division

Office of the Mississippi State Auditor
601-576-2656

1-800-321-1275

This is to be considered routine technical advice and not an opinion of law or an official advisory opinion of this office.

From: Na'Son White <Nason.White @madison-co.com>
Sent: Thursday, December 30, 2021 9:01 AM

To: Tom Chain <Tom.Chain@osa.ms.gov>

Subject: Constable Pay for Citations Issued in 2004

Good Morning Tom,
Will you help me investigate the following issue for the correct resolution?

On December 12, 2021, an individual paid three citations that were issued on July 31, 2004 by a
former constable who no longer works with us. Are we supposed to pay him?

Cordially,

w em L der
Madison County Board of Supcervisors
Compuolla
I’ O Box 608
Fo West Center Street



